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O CONSERVATION CoMMissias.

HOBBS, NEW MEeXICco 88240

November 18, 1971

Atlantic Richfield Co.
Box 1978
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Gentlemen:

Effective January 1, 1972, your J. R. Cone "B" No,

1 located in Unit N of Section 26, T-21-S, R-87-F

is being reclassified as a gas well in 1.~ Blinebry
Gas Pool due to the recently submitted pag-oil ratio
test and the oil allowable will be cancelled that
date.

Please advise when you have complied with the pro-
visions of Commission Order No. R-1670 pertaining

to the Blinebry Gas Pool 80 that we may assign a
gas allowable.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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